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File Number:   24-0080 Mayor's Request:  216592

Requesting approval of an extension and amendment to the contract with Symmes Maini and McKee 

Associates for an additional three years to 2/28/2027, and a revised amount of $978,649, for Central Hill 

design and construction administration.

Official Text

To the Honorable City Council:

The Mayor respectfully requests that this Council approve a contract extension with Symmes Maini 

and McKee Associates for contract #180337 for an additional three years with a new revised 

amount of $978,649.00. The new expiration date will be 2/28/2027. The extension will cover the 

design and construction admin work on the Central Hill Project.

Appropriate staff will be available to answer any questions you may have. Thank you for your 

consideration of this item.

Respectfully submitted,

Katjana Ballantyne, Mayor

 

MAYOR'S REQUEST APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOMERVILLE, 

MA AT A REGULAR MEETING ON 2/8/2024.

APPROVED BY THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF SOMERVILLE, MA ON 2/15/2024.

Attest:

Kimberly Wells

February 21, 2024
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